

From: Lorraine Cordell [lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 25 January 2019 17:29

To: 'Mr Ian Davis ='; 'Andrea Clemons'; 'Kaunchita Maudhub'

Subject: RE: Simon Cordell Update

To Whom It May Concern:

I am writing this email to get an update regarding my complaint dated the 05/12/2018 as I have not heard anything regarding it, and you are now out of the time limited for replying to a complaint and have not asked for more time.

Could I please have the name of the person who is dealing with the complaint so that I can have contact with them?

Also I have not yet had a reply to my last letters written to you.

Could you also please tell me if Lemmy Nwabuisi is still dealing with my son's case, if not what is the name of the person who has taken over please from the Anti-Social Behaviour Team, could you please say if it is Kaunchita Maudhub as if it is I do not believe it is correct that she is dealing with my son's case as she was part of the reason my son was arrested on the 09/01/2018.

Also could you please state what stage level my complaints are at, is it stage 1, 2 or 3.

Also could you please state under what jurisdiction within law, Enfield Council and Enfield Council legal services and the Anti-Social Behaviour Team is using to share data to the mental health team and also other bodies without the consent of my son?

Also on what jurisdiction within law, Enfield Council and Enfield Council legal services and the Anti-Social Behaviour Team is using to ask for information relating to my son from the mental health team and other bodies without 1st getting consent or even asking for consent from my son?

Also what security is being taken by Enfield Council and Enfield Council legal services and the Anti-Social Behaviour Team when passing information over to other bodies within?

Also when Enfield Council has been told no data can be shared with the mental health and other bodies why it is still being shared?

Could someone please get back to me regarding this issue within 3 working days?

Regards

Lorraine Cordell